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Malave, Erin

From: Gloria Nadal [gnadal@broadandcassel.com)
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 1:34 PM

Tor CorpAddressChange

Subject: NMTCR, LLC - L10000044061 - Address Change

Good afterncon:
Please change the maiting address for NMTCR, LLC (document #L10000044061) to the following:
‘-—-—_——-’ﬁ——.
P. O. Box 3723
Winter Park, Florida 34790

Thank you!

Gloria E. Nadal, Paralegal

BROAD AND CASSEL

390 N. Orange Avenue, Suite 1460
Orlando, FL 32801

Direct Tel: (407} 839-4250

Direct Fax: (407) 254-1214
gnadal@broadandcassel.com

Pursuant to federal regulations imposed on praclitioners who render tax advice ("Circular 230"), we aie required to advise you tha! any tax advice
contained herein is not intended or written to be used far the purpose of avoiding fax penalties that may be imposed by the (nternal Revenue Service, [f
this advice is or is intended 1o be used or referred to in promoting, marketing or recommending a parinership or other entity, investment plan or
arrangement, the regulations under Circular 230 require that we advise you as foliows: (1) this writing is not intended or written to be used, and it
cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed on a taxpayer: (2) the advice was wrilten te support the promotion or
marketing of the transaction{s) or matier(s) addressed by the written advice: and (3) the taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's
particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor.

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IT IS INTENDED FOR THE USE
OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. ANY ATTACHMENTS TQ THIS TRANSMISSION ARE FOR THE SOLE PURPCSE OF
CONVEYING THE DIRECT WRITTEN AND COMMONLY VISIBLE COMMUNICATION CONTAINED THEREIN. NO TRANSMISSION OF
UNDERLYING CODE OR METADATA 1S INTENDED. USE OF ANY ATTACHMENT FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN RECEIPT QF THE
DIRECT WRITTEN COMMUNICATION CONTAINED THEREIN 1S STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION. DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED, IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY AND RETURN THE
ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO THE SENDER. THANK YOU.
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